dmcdahra@hotmail.com

From: darragh mccarthy

Sent: 09 March 2021 04:03

To: stephen.donnelly@oireachtas.ie; CMO@health.gov.ie; micheal. martin@oireachtas.ie;
info@president.ie; supremecourt@courts.ie

Cc: simon.coveney@oireachtas.ie; DGOffice@cso.ie

Subject: Urgent National Notice #2

Attachments: URGENT NATIONAL NOTICE #2 - 08 03 2021.pdf; Healthy deaths - full cv19 history

- per CSO data.pdf

09" March 2021

Dear Stephen. Tony, Micheal, Michael and Frank,

Please find attached for your attention, by way of service, a national notice #2, which requires urgent action - in
your statutory roles;

This national notice speaks for itself;

As you are all now served, you all have a solemn (and sworn) duty to perform in your statutory roles;

The states denial and cognitive dissonance to their concealed truth needs to cease forthwith; The ongoing
concealment of crucial data from the nation, and its healthy nationals, since February 2020, does not allow/permit
them to make informed consensual decisions, and this state deception now requires urgent addressing by the state;
Misrepresenting the truth, and concealing same truths from nationals, over the duration, voids ab initio any state
consent garnered to treat, as you all well know; The state is now unfortunately repeating the unlawful mistakes of

the recent past i.e. mother and baby homes national scandal;

Attached to the notice, is a bar chart simply showing CSO data of “healthy” deaths since the beginning of the
“outbreak”;

I look forward to your positive responses and to the required remedial actions, within the granted national
timeframe;

And | have courtesy copied Simon and Padraig on same;
Thank you one and all;
Go n-éiri an béthar libh, agus slan go fdill...

Michael
Acting in national capcity



URGENT: NATIONAL NOTICE

Michael McCarthy — a national
National address: c/o Ireland
08" March 2021

National Reference: DOH#2

Service by Email upon:

Stephen Donnelly stephen.donnelly@oireachtas.ie — acting as State Minister for Health
Tony Holohan CMO@health.gov.ie — acting as State Chief Medical Officer

And Micheal Martin webmaster@taoiseach.ie & micheal.martin@oireachtas.ie — acting as State

Taoiseach (state legislative arm)
And Michael Higgins info@president.ie — acting as State President (state executive arm)

And Frank Clarke supremecourt@courts.ie — acting as State Chief Justice (state judicial arm)

And courtesy copy to the following:

Simon Coveney simon.coveney@oireachtas.ie for information only — acting as State Minister for

Foreign Affairs,

Padraig Dalton DGOffice@cso.ie — acting as State Director General for CSO;

To all the above, and to whom it may concern,

I hope you are all well during these peculiar times, whilst acting in your various state roles;

I write and serve notice upon you all, in regard to CSO changes, in the hard data presentation in CSO
covid-19 series reports published from February 05" 2021 — as it has become absolutely clear that the
state department of health and its state agencies are deliberately concealing critical data from the
people of the nation, and that the state is thus gaining consent to treat (the jab), by gross and wilful

misrepresentation;

This information was normally available on the CSO website at COVID Deaths and Cases, at

link https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-covid19/covid-

19informationhub/health/covid-19deathsandcasesstatistics/
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URGENT: NATIONAL NOTICE

Up to the 05" February 2021 report, hard data included in collated reports, was very important and
useful, as it detailed out the cumulative number of healthy people (with no underlying condition) that
had died of covid-19 (14 number total through 2020, and 314 number total in 2021 to 05" February
2021); See CSO link for clarity, and I direct your attention to rows 59 to 62 therein
https://www.cso.ie/en/media/csoie/releasespublications/documents/br/covid-19deathsandcases/covid-
19deathsandcases5thfebruary2021/P-CDCBULLETIN23TBL2-2A xIsx

The stark rise in healthy deaths in January 2021 through to February 05™ 2021, (314 total) tells its
own tale, as the rise aligns perfectly with the roll out of the state treatment (the jab); From only the
CSO data, I have generated for you all a simple bar chart to explain, see below — and same is attached
with service of this national notice;

No underlying medical condition other than COVID-19
Republic of Ireland CSO data
20 Mar 2020 - 02 Feb 2021

NO UNDERLYING MEDICAL CONDITION OTHER THAN COVID-19

Had any national been issued this concealed information (14 number healthy deaths in 2020 out of
c5m number in the 26 counties), whilst knowing that the Kill rate for the untrialled emergency
approved Pfizer treatment is 6 out of 14,000, (this extrapolates to a kill rate of c2140 number out of
c5m number in the 26 counties presuming full vaccination), would that national have consented to the
state treatment (the jab)?? And add to this that the state has indemnified the manufacturer, despite the
published Kill rate of the adopted state treatment; Clearly the state as the nations trustee, is in breach
of not only the state trust, but also the national trust, as the state is making incompetent decisions, as it
did circa fifty years ago in the mother and child homes, however this time it is to the detriment of
healthy irish nationals, by consent gained by gross and wilful misrepresentation, by concealing this
information;

A decision was made recently by a collective within the department of health not to publish and to not

continue issuing this pertinent data through the CSO out to the nation and public, since February 05

2021 - and | would very simply like to know who these people are, and why this decision was
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URGENT: NATIONAL NOTICE

made??? Was this decision made to conceal, to create the misrepresented state narrative??? Only
Stephen Donnelly and Tony Holohan, the state responsible persons, know these answers, as they or
their state subordinates are withholding this critical information from the CSO, who cannot publish

this concealed data, for the state and for the nation;

Thus take notice, the national demands below are clear and simple: | require that the state
department of health and their subordinate agencies do release the following concealed
information to the CSO (for scrutiny prior to publishing), and same is required to be published
for nation in the normal fashion, within three days of receipt of this notice:

1. Provide a detailed breakout of the 314 no underlying condition covid-19 deaths in 2021 to

February 05" 2021 — those healthy that died, were they given the state treatment (the jab) or
not;

2. Provide all the concealed and withheld data on no underlying condition covid-19 deaths, &

underlying condition covid-19 deaths, from February 05" 2021 onwards — with a similar

breakout pursuant to 1 above i.e. those healthy and unhealthy that died, were they given the
state treatment (the jab) or not;
3. Provide all the state treatment data to date (for the emergency approved RNA manipulator)

to the CSO - so that they can scrutinise and publish in their normal fashion for the nation;

The CSO have undertaken in writing, to publish the critical national data in 1 to 3 above, on receipt

from the appropriate state department of health agencies, after scrutiny;

If a national default event occurs on the granted timeline, I shall be left with no alternative, than to
enforce a national claim for the accruing harm, loss and damages to nationals, which will be put/laid
on Frank Clarke, in his senior state judicial role, in a national court, grounded on the ongoing state
breaches of the national trust, pursuant to the states failures to perform on 1 to 3 above, compelling
him to answer, “is the nation and its nationals entitled to the aforementioned state concealed
information”, under the many articles of Bunreacht Na hEireann breached, and if Frank answers in the
affirmative, Frank shall be required and compelled to issue an interlocutory equitable national order
against the state, to perform under 1 to 3 above, within an agreed set minimum timeframe, due to
national urgency; And if the set national timeframe within the national order is also defaulted, and the
state is in breach of any part of the national order, for contempt of a national court, the nation, shall
have no alternative than to seek the national committal of the senior state legislative actor and the
senior state executive actor, compelling the state by precedential lawful coercion, of these senior state

actors, to perform on the national equitable order;
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Additionally, on default, | shall commence by way of loss and harm accruing, and seek equitable
statutory relief to compel specific state actors, within the jurisdiction of a Statutory Inferior positive
law court (constituted under the courts act 1961) to comply & perform, (for offences under the various
state health acts), and to compile, issue and publish this missing data, as the current failure to publish
is causing state employee and state licensee harm, loss and damage to ALL those concerned acting
within the Eire state trust;

And further on a national default, | shall publish this national notice, and others and I shall issue a
series of criminal complaints for investigation against Stephen Donnelly and Tony Holohan, and the
concealed CSO data, appears to indicate that both may have no available defence, to any of the
following offenses:

S4 of 50/2001 “Malice” http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2001/act/50/section/4/enacted/en/html ,
S6 of 50/2001 “Making gain or causing loss by deception”
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2001/act/50/section/6/enacted/en/html

S19 of 22/2011 “Withholding information”
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2011/act/22/section/19/enacted/en/html#sec19

S22 of 22/2011 “Liability for offences by bodies corporate”
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2011/act/22/section/22/enacted/en/html#sec22

S 17 of 22/2011 “Concealing facts disclosed by documents”
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2011/act/22/section/17/enacted/en/html#secl?

Etc;

And if Stephen Donnelly and Tony Holohan comply, perform and release the concealed state data and
information, pursuant to the precedence set in the many CSO published reports, | undertake on behalf
of the nation, to stand down this national notice honourably, but cannot undertake nor guarantee to

ignore criminality in state office, if such offences may arise or have arisen;

I call herein on the national supreme court to make ready for the national relief on such a national
default event, for 15" March 2021, in any court office, house, etc, as suits Frank Clarke in his senior
state judicial role; The state is not required to attend, as the CSO data is prima facie evidence, of

concealment from the nation and its mationals;

I, in my national capacity, and on behalf of the nation, the nationals and the national trust, consent to

your future acceptance of all terms within this national notice, on such a default event;
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This national notice is issued without ill will, without vexation, and without frivolity;

Thank you all for your time and your attention;

Michael McCarthy

Acting as one of the citizenry of the nation,

Acting as a beneficiary of the national trust,

Acting foreign and external to eire — pursuant to bearer no. AL918754,
By blood rite and birth rite, an acting grantor of the national trust,

A living man & All rights reserved.

Attached:
Bar Chart in pdf: healthy deaths — full cv19 history — per CSO data
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Additionally, and for the national record, | honourably clarify a number of immutable truths, prior to
proceeding to lay claim on behalf of acting grantors and beneficiaries for the nation, on such a default
event; Most of the following truths are obvious, even to the curious lay litigant, however they require

stating, to ground this national notice on default;
IMMUTABLE CLARIFICATIONS & TRUTHS:
e CSO published data can be relied upon as prima facie authentic evidence, pursuant to the

Statistics Act 1993 S16, S33, S42, S43, & S45 - Prima facie evidence of any official statistics may
be given in all legal proceedings by the production of a document purporting to contain such

statistics and to be issued by the Central Statistics Office or to be signed by the Director General.

o Eire acts as the national trustee to the Irish nation;

e Pursuant to the primary articles of Bunreacht Na hEireann - the nation is broken into 3
arms/functions, namely: Nations grantors - by blood rite & birth rite since the plebiscite, Nations
Trustee - the state trust known as Eire, Nations beneficiaries - citizenry of the nation - where the
ministry/department of foreign (and external affairs) is the citizenries (of the nation) only foreign
agent in state; Thus I copy S Coveney herein, as a national courtesy for information purposes, at

simon.coveney@oireachtas.ie;

o Eire the state, as national trustee, is comprised of 3 arms/functions, namely: Eire executor -
executive, Eire trustee - legislative, Eire beneficiary - judicial/judiciary;

o Bunreacht Na hEireann, does not grant Eire, nor Eires trustee (legislative), any privilege to license
the nations benefits, to the nations trustee, for consideration;

o For publication to fix a default event: This notice will be used to fix an event default, and shall be

published nationally, on such a default event;

END NATIONAL NOTICE - 08" March 2021;
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No underlying medical condition other than COVID-19
Republic of Ireland CSO data
20 Mar 2020 - 02 Feb 2021

m 20/03/2020
26/06/2020
18/09/2020
11/12/2020

NO UNDERLYING MEDICAL CONDITION OTHER THAN COVID-19

10/04/2020 = 17/04/2020 = 24/04/2020 m 01/05/2020 = 08/05/2020 = 15/05/2020 = 22/05/2020 m 29/05/2020 = 05/06/2020 = 12/06/2020 = 19/06/2020
03/07/2020 = 10/07/2020 = 17/07/2020 = 24/07/2020 = 31/07/2020 = 07/08/2020 = 14/08/2020 = 21/08/2020 = 28/08/2020 = 04/09/2020 = 11/09/2020
25/09/2020 = 02/10/2020 = 09/10/2020 = 16/10/2020 = 23/10/2020 = 30/10/2020 = 06/11/2020 = 13/11/2020 = 20/11/2020 = 27/11/2020 ~ 04/12/2020
18/12/2020 = 25/12/2020 = 01/01/2021 = 08/01/2021 = 15/01/2021 = 22/01/2021 = 29/01/2021 m 05/02/2021 = 27/03/2020 = 03/04/2020



